

**SCLEDDAU COMMUNITY COUNCIL/  
CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL SCLEDDAU**

(Clerk/RFO Hannah Smith, Panteg, Front Street, Rosemarket, Pembrokeshire SA73 1JT)  
Tel/Ffôn 07843 206677 Email/Ebost [sclleddaucc@hotmail.com](mailto:sclleddaucc@hotmail.com)

**MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 17<sup>TH</sup> APRIL 2023  
AT FISHGUARD AFC, MANOROWEN**

**In attendance**

M Raymond (Chair), D Williams, D Haden, A Anderson, Cllr D Harries, A Phillips, W Miles, J Miles, M Scrimshaw, H Smith (Clerk)

**Apologies**

A Phelps

**Declarations of interest**

J Miles & W Miles re 3.1 planning application.

**Minutes of last meeting**

Proposed W Miles, seconded M Scrimshaw. All in favour.

**1. Matters Arising**

- 1.1. Asset transfer – Clerk requested to ask PCC for contact in the service department so we can ask for a site visit. All in favour.
- 1.2. IRW form – all signed bar A Phelps who was not in attendance, to be signed at next meeting.

**2. Agenda Items**

- 2.1 Charity donations – it was proposed to look at charity donations every month rather than every 6 months as some may be falling through the cracks and we were certainly getting fewer requests. Would agree next month on the maximum annual charity donation allowance and per into standing orders.  
Age Cymru - £100. All in favour  
Macmillan Cancer Support - £100. All in favour  
YFC Pembrokeshire - £200. 4-3 in favour.
- 2.2 Barclays letter – signed, Clerk to send off.
- 2.3 Internal auditor – J Miles will ask a couple of contacts if they would like to help.

J & W Miles left the meeting for the next point.

**3. Planning applications**

- 3.1 22/1186/PA – Variation of condition 1 of planning permission 12/0909/PA, APP/N6845/A/13/2204295 at Trecoed, Letterston SA62 5UN. No objections, proposed M Scrimshaw, seconded D Williams.

#### 4 Finance Expenditure

Clerk's salary for March	£217.20 (paid)	Noted
Margaret Mabe	£40 (paid)	Noted
Information Commissioner's Office renewal	£35	Noted – set up a direct debit.

#### 5 Financial Income

None.		
-------	--	--

#### 6 PCC report

Cllr Harries reported his group supported the new hospital being built, but not in the location it was proposed. There would also be a new integrated health care centre in Fishguard.

The speed limit in Scleddau was raised again, he has asked TRA for a response. He has also asked for a speed review in Panteg.

#### 7 Any other business

7.1 D Williams – the yellow house opposite the pub (Scleddau House?) has put up 10ft fencing which encroaches onto the rear access lane and other houses further down the lane can't get their cars round. Clerk to send a letter to Highways re this.

M Scrimshaw – the road drains need clearing in Scleddau. Clerk to report.

A Phillips – Scleddau Villa (which is empty) has had the windows smashed and the police have been called. Clerk to report to PCC.

D Haden – still no news on the Barham Road water situation.

M Raymond – potholes on road between Llangwarren and Jordanston, Clerk to report.

M Scrimshaw asked if anything was being done for the Coronation in the community. D Williams said the pub would put on a kids party and food if SCC would make a donation. Proposed £350 donation, seconded D Haden. D Williams was not a party to the donation discussion.

Date of next meeting Monday 15<sup>th</sup> May 2023 (a week later than usual as the 8<sup>th</sup> is a bank holiday for the Coronation). Clerk to let AFC know as a matter of courtesy.

Meeting closed at 8.00pm